From: Prager. Jackie (BOS)

To: Young. Victor (BOS

Subject: Re: Presidential Action Memo: Transfer of BoS File No 240017 from Land Use to Rules Committee
Date: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 2:08:28 PM

Hi Victor,

Yes, please add Supervisor Ronen as a co-sponsor.

Best,

Jackie Prager

Legislative Aide

Office of Supervisor Hillary Ronen, District 9
jackie.prager@sfgov.org | 415-554-7743
Pronouns: she/her/hers

From: Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 1:37 PM

To: Prager, Jackie (BOS) <jackie.prager@sfgov.org>

Subject: FW: Presidential Action Memo: Transfer of BoS File No 240017 from Land Use to Rules
Committee

Jackie:

Please confirm if Supervisor Ronen would like to be added as a co-sponsor for File No. 240017 as
suggested below. Thanks.

Victor Young

Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors

phone 415-554-7723 | fax415-554-5163
victor.young@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

From: Buckley, Jeff (BOS) <jeff.buckley@sfgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 11:56 AM

To: Prager, Jackie (BOS) <jackie.prager@sfgov.org>; Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Presidential Action Memo: Transfer of BoS File No 240017 from Land Use to Rules
Committee

Hi Jackie and Victor,

Confirming Sup. Ronen as a co-sponsor to BoS File No 240017. Thank you in advance for your
support!


mailto:jackie.prager@sfgov.org
mailto:victor.young@sfgov.org
mailto:victor.young@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/
https://sfgov.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=6477248&GUID=50CE61E1-F553-4EAD-9708-ECC3D0761E54&Options=ID|Text|&Search=240017

-Jeff

From: Prager, Jackie (BOS) <jackie.prager@sfgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 1:56 PM

To: Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.voung@sfgov.org>

Cc: Buckley, Jeff (BOS) <jeff.buckley@sfgov.org>

Subject: Re: Presidential Action Memo: Transfer of BoS File No 240017 from Land Use to Rules
Committee

Hi Victor,
Could you please add this tentatively to the 1/29 meeting agenda?
Thank you,

Jackie Prager
Legislative Aide
Office of Supervisor Hillary Ronen, District 9

jackie.prager@sfgov.org | 415-554-7743

Pronouns: she/her/hers

From: Buckley, Jeff (BOS) <jeff.buckley@sfgov.org>
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 2:22 PM

To: Prager, Jackie (BOS) <jackie.prager@sfgov.org>
Subject: FW: Presidential Action Memo: Transfer of BoS File No 240017 from Land Use to Rules
Committee

Hello Jackie — can we have this scheduled asap? President Peskin waived the 30-day rule for it. Let
me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
-Jeff

From: Angulo, Sunny (BOS) <sunny.angulo@sfgov.org>

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 2:21 PM

To: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>

Cc: Carroll, John (BOS) <john.carroll@sfgov.org>; Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org>;
Safai, Ahsha (BOS) <ahsha.safai@sfgov.org>; Buckley, Jeff (BOS) <jeff.buckley@sfgov.org>
Subject: Presidential Action Memo: Transfer of BoS File No 240017 from Land Use to Rules
Committee

Please and thank you.
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Sunny Angulo

Board President Aaron Peskin, Chief of Staff
Sunny.Angulo@sfgov.org

415.554.7451 DIRECT

415.554.7450 VOICE

415.430.7091 CELL

District 3 Website
Sign up for our newsletter_here!
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